
John S. McAvov 
PO Box 243 
Clearwater, I% 33757 
Tel: 727-734-6908 
jsmcavov(iii>,iuno.com 

October 25,2001 

Public Service Commission 
Attn: Paula Isler 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 011306-TX 

Dear Paula Mer: 

ORIGINAL 

This letter is a follow-up on today’s telephone conversation. As I advised you, 
VortdConnect did not get fbnded and never provided goods or services, nor received any 
revenues. This will acknowledge that I am aware that the company was required to file 
returns despite the fact that no revenues were realized. As the company is now dormant 
while we seek fbnding, the company has decided to request decertification. Upon funding, 
we will reapply for certification. From our conversation, and upon this request for 
decertifiction, it is my understanding that the company owes a total of One Hundred 
Seventeen dollars ($1 17.00) 2000 and 200 1 , including penalties and interest. Enclosed is 
my check in this amount in fbIl payment of the company’s outstanding obligations. If 
there is anything else that the company needs to do in order to be decertfied, please 
contact me at the above-listed address, telephone number or e-mail address. 

I 

Ms. Isler, thank you very much for your assistance and patience. 

Best regards, 
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